

Curriculum Vitae

Career Objectives

To collaborate with instrumental and vocal soloists or ensembles, where my strong interpersonal skills and sight-reading and playing abilities may be used to effectively direct rehearsals and enhance performances.

Career Summary

Sarah Roeber has served as a collaborative pianist at Cedarville University, Ohio State University, Southern Methodist University, Dallas Baptist University, numerous high schools, middle schools, and elementary schools in California, Ohio, and Texas. She is well-versed in both instrumental and vocal music and has worked with both soloists and ensembles.

Education

2012	<i>Master of Music</i> : Piano Performance and Pedagogy Alfred Mouledous, piano; Samuel Holland, Catharine Lysinger, pedagogy	Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX
2004	<i>Bachelor of Arts, Music</i> : Piano Performance, Keyboard Pedagogy Charles Clevenger, piano; Connie Anderson, pedagogy	Cedarville University, Cedarville, OH

Collaborative Experience

2008-present	<i>Free-lance Collaborative Pianist</i>	Greater Dallas area
	◆ Region 25 Band Solo & Ensemble Contest, 2009-2012	
	○ Plano East Senior High	
	○ Williams High School	
	○ Clark High School	
	◆ Texas Music Educators Association Region 25, 5A All-Region Honor Band Concert: January 27, 2012	
	○ <i>New World Dances</i> , Martin Ellerby	
	○ <i>Scarecrow Overture</i> , Joseph Turrin	
	◆ Argyle ISD Band Solo & Ensemble Contest, 2010, 2012	
	◆ Robinson Middle School, directed by Kim Ahrens	
	○ Fall Concert: October 14, 2011	
	◆ Miles Fisher, audition recording for <i>Les Misérables</i> , September 12, 2011	
	◆ Tim Rosie, bass trombone recital: March 8, 2011	
	○ John Williams <i>Concerto for Tuba</i>	
	○ <i>Divertimento</i>	
	◆ Downing Middle School Vocal Solo & Ensemble Contest, 2009-2011	
	◆ Pink Elementary Honor Choir, directed by Marisa Wester	
	○ Spring Tour, 2011, Frisco	
	◆ Downing Middle School Middle School Band Solo & Ensemble, 2011	

- ◆ Highland Park Middle School Band Solo & Ensemble, 2011; 2012
- ◆ Cockrill Middle School Band Solo & Ensemble, 2011
- ◆ McKinney ISD Concerto Contest: May 12, 2011
- ◆ Texas Flute Society Flute Festival: 2009-2011
- ◆ McKamy Middle School Choir, directed by Mark Lewis
 - Winter Concert: December 15, 2010
- ◆ Otto Middle School Choirs, directed by Vanessa Chavez
 - Fall Concert: October 22, 2010
- ◆ Colleyville Heritage High School Band Solo & Ensemble Contest, 2010
- ◆ Bowman Middle School Choirs, directed by Melissa Bunzendahl and Vanessa Chavez
 - Plano ISD Courtyard Theatre Choral Festival: May 7, 2010
 - Solo & Ensemble: November 11, 2009
 - Fall Concert: October 9, 2009
- ◆ University Interscholastic League Choral Festival, 2009, 2010
 - Grapevine Middle School, Grapevine
 - Hedrick Middle School, Lewisville
 - Griffin Middle School, The Colony
- ◆ Yale Elementary Choir, directed by Michael Chandler
 - Spring Concert: May 2, 2009, Richardson
 - Sandy Lake Fun Fest: May 22, 2009
- ◆ Hedrick Middle School Band Solo & Ensemble Contest, 2009
- ◆ Lakeview Middle School Leopard Choirs, directed by Brandon Moses
 - Winter Concert: December 8, 2009, Lewisville
- ◆ Creekview High School Choral Department, directed by Jodie Lewis and Tara Sikon
 - Winter Concert: December 10, 2009
- ◆ Durham Middle School Dragon Choir, directed by Lisa Newby
 - Holiday Concert: December 15, 2009

2008-present	<i>Professional Accompanist</i>	Dallas Baptist University, Dallas, TX
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Faculty Recital: "Images of the Sacred" <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Suzanne Bowles, soprano: November 4, 2010 ◆ Student Recitals <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Daniel Slider, lyric tenor: November 6, 2008 ○ Melissa Graham, soprano: April 6, 2009 ○ Amber Carr, soprano: October 26, 2009 ○ Miguel Elizondo, lyric baritone: January 21, 2010 ○ Jeremy Bledsoe, baritone: March 27, 2012 ◆ Performance Lab Recitals <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 2009: October 23, 30, November 13, 20, December 4, ○ 2010: March 19, April 9, 16, 30, November 5, December 3 ○ 2011: April 8, 29, May 2, November 4, December 2 ○ 2012: February 24, March 30 	

- ◆ Suzanne Bowles Studio Classes
 - April 6, 2010; April 11, May 2, 2011; February 20, March 26, 2012
- ◆ Donna Holden Studio Class
 - April 29, 2011

2008-present *Pianist, Vocalist* Plano Bible Chapel, Plano, TX

- ◆ Sunday morning services, special events

2008-2010 *Neighborhood Chorus Accompanist* The Childrens' Chorus of Greater Dallas, Dallas, TX

- ◆ Meyerson Symphony Center, "Song and Dance" : March 8, 2009
- ◆ West Dallas Community School
 - Lessons and Carols: December 19, 2008; December 18, 2009
 - Fall Luncheon, Hilton Anatole: November 12, 2009
 - Thanksgiving Celebration: November 20, 2009
 - Spring Fundraising Luncheon: April 7, 2010
- ◆ West Dallas Community Church: May 17, 2009
- ◆ Hispanic Museum

2007 *Accompanist*, International Schools of China Choral Festival Tianjin, China

2004-2005 *Collaborative Pianist* The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH

- ◆ Lessons, Juries
- ◆ Student Recitals
 - Jocelyn Perley, soprano: February 20, 2005

2000-2004 *Accompanist* Cedarville University, Cedarville, OH

- ◆ Concert Chorale
 - Ireland Tour: April 2001
 - Prism 2001, Homecoming Chapel: October 12, 2001
 - Choral Masterworks Concert: April 23, 2002
 - Mexico Tour: April 2003
 - An Evening of Tribute: May 7, 2003
- ◆ Student Recitals
 - Phillip Tate, trumpet: May 5, 2001
 - Kyle McCarrell, trombone: September 29, 2001; October 6, 2001; September 28, 2002
 - Elizabeth Dudick, soprano: March 17, 2002;
 - LeeAnn Senseney, alto saxophone: February 15, 2003
 - Brandon Moses, baritone: November 1, 2003
 - Sarah Scott, soprano: March 2004

Solo/Chamber Performances

- ◆ April 23, 2012: General Recital, Southern Methodist University
 - Haydn Trio in G Major XV:25
- ◆ April 14, 2012: Lecture Recital, Plano Bible Chapel
 - MacDowell Op.55 *Sea Pieces*
 - MacDowell Op.51, No.1 *To a Wild Rose*
 - Brahms Op.118, No.2

- ◆ March 29, 2012: Graduate Lecture Recital, Southern Methodist University
 - MacDowell Op.55 *Sea Pieces*
 - MacDowell Op.51, No.1 *To a Wild Rose*
 - Brahms Op.118, No.2
- ◆ February 29, 2012: Piano Departmental Performance Class
 - MacDowell Op.55 *Sea Pieces*, No.1-3
- ◆ November 11, 2011: Atrium Concert, Southern Methodist University
 - Saint-Saëns Op.79 *Caprice sur des Airs Danois et Russes*
- ◆ September 3, 2011: Solo Recital, Plano Bible Chapel
 - Beethoven Op.2 No.1
 - Brahms Op.118
- ◆ July 14, 2011: Faculty Recital
 - Ravel *Ma Mère L'oye*
- ◆ Schultz-Roeber Wedding: August 7, 2009
- ◆ Draper-Tindall Wedding: July 18, 2009
- ◆ Beland-Henderson Wedding: July 11, 2009
- ◆ Costolo-Roeber Wedding: July 9, 2005
- ◆ Ellington-Rogers Wedding: December 18, 2004
- ◆ Kishpaugh-Whipple Wedding: May 15, 2004
- ◆ Mimi Grossman Senior Piano Recital: March 2004
- ◆ Senior Piano Recital, Cedarville University: February 13, 2004
 - Rachmaninoff *Preludes* Op.23 No.10, Op.32 No.10
 - Chopin Op.38 *Ballade in F Major*
 - Bartók *Roumanian Folk Dances*
 - Mussorgsky *Pictures at an Exhibition*
- ◆ Junior Piano Recital, Cedarville University: November 1, 2002
 - Scarlatti *Sonata in C Major*, K.420
 - Rachmaninoff *Preludes* Op.32 No.8, 11
 - Ginastera *Suite de Danzas Criollas*
 - Brahms Op.56b *Variations on a Theme by Haydn*
- ◆ February 19, 2000: Music Showcase, Cedarville University
 - Scriabin *Etude in C# minor*, Op.2 No.1

Teaching Experience

2010-2012	<i>Teaching Fellow</i>	Piano Preparatory Department, Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX
-----------	------------------------	---

- ◆ Student Recitals
 - 2010: December 4
 - 2011: March 1, May 7, December 3
 - 2012: January 30, May 5
- ◆ Student Activities
 - Achievement Auditions: April 30, 2011; April 21, 2012
 - Jazz-Pop Contest: February 11, 2012

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ TMTA Student Affiliate ○ State Theory Test: February 13, 2011; November 6, 2012; February 12, 2012
2010-2012	<i>Collegiate Class Piano Instructor</i> Meadows School of the Arts, Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX
2011	<i>Faculty</i> National Piano Institute for Young Artists, Dallas, TX
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Student Recitals: July 15-16, 2011
2010-2012	<i>Piano Instructor</i> Home Studio, Dallas, TX
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Dallas Music Teachers Association Recital: January 29, 2012 ◆ Dallas Music Teachers Association Achievement Auditions: April 21, 2012 ◆ Student Recital: May 2012
2008-2010	<i>Piano Instructor</i> Providence Music Academy, Dallas, TX
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Student Recitals: December 2008; April 25, 2009; December 2009; April 2010 ◆ Group lessons: June 11, July 7, August 12, 2009
2006-2008	<i>Music Teacher, Choral Director 6-12th grade</i> Chengdu International School, Chengdu, China
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Choral Performances <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ International Schools of China Choral Festival, Tianjin: 2007, 2008 ○ Christmas Concert: December 2006; December 13, 2007 ○ Spring Concert: May 24, 2006; May 22, 2007; May 28, 2008 ○ Graduation Ceremony: June 4, 2008 ◆ Solo & Ensemble Contest
2005-2008	<i>Piano Instructor</i> Home Studio, Chengdu, China
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Student Recitals: Spring 2008
2004-2005	<i>Piano Instructor</i> Contemporary Arts Studio, Hilliard, OH
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Student Recital: October 23, 2004
2002-2004	<i>Piano Instructor</i> Pedagogy Department Studio, Cedarville, OH
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Student Recitals: December 10, 2002; April 27, 2003; November 24, 2003; April 20, 2004 ◆ Piano Guild Auditions, American College of Musicians: 2003, 2004 ◆ Organized private and group classes
2002	<i>Counselor, Piano Department Assistant</i> Blue Lake Fine Arts Camp, Twin Lakes, MI
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Counseled junior high and high school-aged female campers ◆ Monitored and coached student practice sessions ◆ Assisted piano faculty with general responsibilities ◆ Accompanied staff choir, vocal ensemble and solo performances
1996-2000	<i>Piano Instructor</i> Home Studio, Santa Rosa, CA
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ◆ Student Recital: February 5, 2000

Memberships

2012	Pi Kappa Lambda, National Music Honor Society
2010-present	Music Teachers National Association
2010-present	Dallas Music Teachers Association
2002-2003	American College of Musicians

Honors and Competitions

2010	Meadows Artistic Scholarship, Southern Methodist University
------	---

2002 Third Place in Piano, The National Society of Arts and Letters, Career Awards Competition
2000 First Place, Cristofori International Piano Scholarship Competition, Cedarville University
1997 First Place, Junior Division Performance Competition
 Music Teachers Association of California, Sonoma County Branch

Other Work

2008 Payless Shoe Source, Dallas, TX – employee
2008-2010 Dallas Museum of Art – membership services
2001, 2003 A-1 Mini Storage, Santa Rosa, CA – office assistant

References Available Upon Request